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September 4, 2025 

 

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO. 80203 

Attn: Chris Girardi 

 

Re: Mask Ranch Pit #2, Permit No. M-2018-015 Technical Revision (TR-2) – Preliminary 

Adequacy Review Response 

 

Dear Mr. Girardi, 

 

Thank you for your review of the Technical Revision (TR-2) application submitted on August 

19, 2025, for the Mask Ranch Pit #2, Permit No. M-2018-015. 

 

In response to the item identified in the Preliminary Adequacy Review dated August 27, 2025, 

we hereby commit to submitting annual reporting of the results of the Integrated Weed Control 

and Management Plan. These reports will be provided to the Division on an annual basis at the 

anniversary annual reporting and will include documentation of weed control activities, 

monitoring results, and any adaptive management measures implemented. 

 

We appreciate the Division’s guidance and remain committed to maintaining compliance with all 

permit requirements. Should you require any additional information or clarification, please do 

not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 
 

Sara Weimer 

EHS / Environmental Specialist 

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.  

 

 

 

 


